

3/10/17
Minutes

-Meeting called by Kristi seconded by JR
Present at meeting: Marcy Vetere, JR Jones, Danielle Holyoak, Annie Roundy, Dustin Gingrich

-Follow up on last week notes

-Current balance is just over \$14,000

-Discussed current programming (cost of \$3,064.00)
Summer Packets and Science Fair (cost of \$4,752.00)

-Remaining balance of: \$ 9,559.00

--Discussion of possible ideas for next year's incentives for those students who excel at the summer packet (drawings for Kindles, Ipods, etc.)

--Ideas for future use of funding:

-Discussion on what will not be covered by capital outlay (Smart Boards/projectors will not be covered). The cost for one Smart Board is between \$1331-\$1681 (Smart Board) and (\$523-\$863) Projectors. There was a discussion of possible future funding for Robotics kits similar to the GRHS kits being utilized. These would ideally be used within the classroom setting. They can run from \$175-\$5000

-Funding for ALEKS Math instead of ST math programs are being investigated. The cost of programs such as these are unknown at this time. We are also looking into bringing back more music and arts would be another way to effectively use some of these funds.

-Additionally, Moms/Muffins and Dads/Doughnuts has been brought up often by parents as a programs that many parents would like to see return to our school. The community council all agreed that these programs have been missed.

-Danielle Holyoak found a musical program based around a fun karate program that you earn your "belt" as you progress. She would find out more.

-Kristy agreed that putting enough funding to replace at least one Smart Board would be a very wise use of funding.

-Annie is would really like to see some funding put toward a music and art program. We discussed possibly having an art exhibit judged by parents.

-Funding directed toward professional development in order to meet the needs of faculty and staff. Staff could utilize funds to help improve skills in order to help them with students who are ELL, Title One, Autistic, or who have other specific needs.

-JR Jones will research actual figures on some of the possibilities before writing an actual plan. He will then send out a plan via email. We will have an additional meeting that Mr. Davis will possibly attend.

-Meeting adjourned: KristyB. seconded by Dustin G.